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TO: Stephen Journeay 
Commission Counsel 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Gregory R. Siemankowski 
Administrative Law Judge ' 

RE : Docket No . 52630 - Petition of GJGTEB Holdings , LLC to Amend Creedmoor - Aletha 
Water Supply Corporation's Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Caldwell 
County by Expedited Release 

DATE: June 29,2022 

On March 30,2022, I filed a Proposed Order in the above-referenced case. In the Proposed 
Order, I recommended that the Commission release a tract of land owned by GJGTEB Holdings, 
LLC from Creedmoor-Maha Water Supply Corporation's certificated service area. At the time the 
Proposed Order was filed, the petition was opposed by Creedmoor-Maha WSC. 

On May 27,2022, Creedmoor-Maha WSC filed a notice explaining that it and GJGTEB 
Holdings entered into an agreement, pursuant to which Creedmoor-Maha WSC withdraws its 
opposition to GJGTEB Holdings' petition and consents to the release of the tract of land. 

Because there is no longer opposition to the petition, it is no longer necessary for the 
decision on release to be made by the Commission. Rather, I can grant release by the issuance of 
an order to that effect. Therefore, the purpose of this memo is to notify the Commission that I 
have today filed Order No. 7 in which I withdrew the Proposed Order in this docket. I plan to 
issue an Order granting the release requested by GJGTEB Holdings within the next few days. 
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